i Name redacted

From: TODD Alan

Sent: 16 December 2020 14:46

To: McBride, Michael

Subject: OFFICIAL [PARTNERS]: FW: 3 Day Weekend Summary

This e-mail has been marked OFFICIAL [PARTNERS]

Good afternoon Michael

I hope you're weel.

Please see below which | briefed into SEG and Inr. Ministers earlier.

The data is a summary/snapshot of the police C-19 response over the first 3 days of the relaxations of restrictions.
The demand doesn’t make happy reading, but | thought it might be useful alongside your health data.

Kind regards.

Alan

From: TODD Alan

Sent: 16 December 2020 12:47

To: 'Goodfellow, Mark’

Cc: MIDDLETON Wendy

Subject: OFFICIAL [PARTNERS]: 3 Day Weekend Summary

This e-mail has been marked OFFICIAL [PARTNERS]

Mark

See below the summary of information provided to SEG and which | was asked to share.
I thought it should best be routed through yourself to TEO if you might oblige.
Thanks

Alan

Proactive response

From Friday to Sunday police have conducted:
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98 visits to support Translink premises

92 visits to Parks and Beauty Spots

391 visits to support Retail premises

190 visits to licensed premises to support the licensing trade in addition to joint activity with Councils
conducted by district licensing Colleagues

Reactive response
From Friday to Sunday Police have received reports of:

55 licensed premises breaching the regulations
5 reports in relation to retail premises breaching the regulations
144 reports in relation to gatherings in private dwellings

Enforcement
From Friday to Sunday police have issued:

125 fixed penalty tickets for a breach of regulations (COV1 and COV4)

41 prohibition notices 41 at private houses, and 0 {o commercial premises (COV2)

2 fixed penalties for breaching the requirement to close a business or having a large gathering (COV5)
122 Community Resolution Notices to individuals who breached the regulations.

16 Arrests

Busy Period

Overnight Saturday night was the busiest night with 77 reports of gatherings and 241 pieces of
enforcement action taken. (Service day Statistics from 7am Saturday — 7am Sunday).

Some examples:
Cough - F District

Police attended an address in Coagh following a report of a 40-50 people fighting at that location. On
arrival police observed a number of carloads outside the property and a mass amount of people in the front
of the property. One car made off driving dangerously and police suspect the driver was drunk. 40 or 50
people came from the property and started to run off into the fields. Police located a further 15-20 people
inside the property including the 18th year old whose birthday it was and her two parents who reside in the
house. The two parents have admitted organising the party for their daughters 18 birthday and supplying
the marque and the alcohol.

The driver of the car was subsequently arrested and has been bailed pending further enguiries.
This resulted in:

1 x COV2 prohibition notice

12 x COV4 £200 ticket

5 x CRN (juveniles)

2 x COV5 £1000 fine for the organiser.

Belfast — A District

Police attended a Belfast address following a report of a large number of people gathered at that location.
There was a linked log that 20 people were fighting with each other in the street with hammers and glass

bottles. On arrival police observed 34 people strewn between the two apartments which have been rented
for the evening. The persons present were very un-cooperative and many refused to provide their details.

This is therefore classed as a mass gathering with more than 30 persons present and there has been new
regulations put in place to deal with gatherings of this type so the organisers can receive heavier penalties
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due to the elevated risk levels they are placing themselves/the persons present and the community in. This
resulted in:

15 x Arrests for breach of the regulations and
The main party organiser who has made the Air BnB booking has been charged to court.
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